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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Economic Development Committee 
FROM:  Debbie Timothy, Committee Chair 
RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 
DATE:  Tuesday, November 4, 2020 
 
The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as 
follows: 
 
  DATE:  Monday, November 9, 2020   
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
  PLACE:   Zoom Virtual Platform   
    Meeting number (access code): 932 9487 6956 
                                                     Meeting password: 097040 
    Phone in Via 1(646) 876 9923 
     
    AGENDA 
 

I. Meeting Call to Order 
II. Word of encouragement from Bishop Sylveta Hamilton-Gonzales  

III. Welcome and Introduction 
IV. New Business  

a. Presentation by staff, NYC Small Business Services  
i. Types of services available to small businesses affected by 

COVID-19 
ii. What are the outreach efforts were made by SBS to local 

small businesses?  
iii. Question/Answer  

V. Old Business 
a. List compilation of local businesses 
b. CB9 Reusable bag project (Size, Color, Logo, Fabric) 
c. Reach out to GrowNYC to get a sense of what we need to be in 

place in order to roll out project in community 
d. Proposal to CB9 for project funding 
e. Project Roll out date 
f. Location and time 

VI. Meeting Adjourned  
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